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1. Name of Property
historic name Camohall Fad
gther names/site number  Hiv. porp / DUD File 85 197

2, Location _
straet & number Route 675 N/A not tor publication
clty, town Edinbure N/A vicinity
stare __ Virginia code VA county  Shenandoah code 1/ 2ip code 22824
3. Claasifieation
Cwnership of Property Category of Property Number of Resources within Property
private (X buiiding(s) Contributing Nonoontributing
public-local [ district 8 0 bulidings
public-State [ ste 0 0 sites
] public-federal Estructure 0 U structures
abject 0 U objects
8 U Total
Name of ratated multiple property listing: Number of contributing resources previously
N/A listed in the National Register 8—

4. State/Faderal Agency Certification

As the demgnated authority under the Nationat Histeric Preservation AM of 1966, as amended, | hereby eertify that this
Ly nomination 1_; request for determination of aligibility meets the documentation standards tor registaring properties in the
National Regigter of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requiraments set forth In 38 CFR Part 80.

In my opinion,jthe propgrty ﬂrraa L_does not meet the Natlonal Register criteria. L_| Ses continuation Zw
o

Date

Signature of c“ ng official . .
Director, [Virginia Departnent of Historic Resources

Stats or Federal #gency and bureau

In my aplnion, the property ] meets [ does not mest the National Register criteria, [ see continuation sheet.

Signaturs of commanting or other official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

5. National Park Service Certification
I, hereby, certify that this propeny Is:

[ ] entered m the National Aeagister
D See conttnuation shest.

[ ]determined aligible for the National
Register. l:lSea continuation sheet.
determined not eligible for the
National Register,

removed from the Natlonal Register.
other. {explain:)

Signature of tha Keeper Data of Action



6. Function or Use

Historic Functions (enter categories from instructions) Current Functions {enter categories from instructions)

_Domestic: Single dwellinng Donestic: Single dwelli
Agriculture: outbuilding Agriculture: OU Ing
Agriculture: animal facility Agricul ture: animal facility
Domestic: secondary structure

7. Description
Architectural Classification Materials (enter categornies from instructions)
(enter categornies from instructions)

foundation __St one

Late Victorian: Queen Anne walls \\éat her board
roof Slate
aother Wood shingle, iron roof cresting,
wood porch

Describe present and historic physical appearance.

SUMVARY DESCRI PT1 ON

The Canpbell Farmis a remarkably intact |ate-nineteenth century farm
conpl ex on an el evation overl ooking the town of Lantz MI|Is in Shenandoah
County. Its visual prominence is indicative of the local standing of the
family that built it. A large Queen anne frame house with an active
roofline IS suplol enented by seven outbuildings that serve the farm -all
frame and all still in good condition. The house is set In a treed yard
with a picket fence, and various fenced yard areas surround the
out bui I di ngs.

DETAI LED DESCRI PT1 ON

The Canpbell Farm house is a three-bay, two-and-one-half story Queen
Anne frame dwelling with weatherboard siding. |t faces south, and is set
on a stone foundation. The hipped roof 1Is clad in patterned slate
shingles and has conical towers on the southeast and sout hwest corners,
cross gables on the west and east sides wth decorative sawnwork
ornamenting the gables, and one dorner each on both the sout hwest and
northeast sides. There are four interior brick chimeys and decorative
iron cresting enlivening the already active roofline. Patterned shingles
cover the walls within the ables, which are separated from the
weat herboards by a nodillione cornice which runs around the entire
bui l ding. Louvered shutters hang at nost of the windows. Encircling the
exterior is a sinple horizontal molding that connects the lintels and
sills of the windows on both floors, creating an almost grid-1like pattern
on the surface plane of the house,

The primary porch has three bays and a hipped roof which extends from
t he second floor |evel of the south or front elevation. It is supported
by square, chamfered wooden columns connected by a sawnwork bal ustrade,
and rests on brick piers.

The doubl e door that serves as the min entr is surrounded b
sidelights and a glazed transom Inside, the doorirame is adorned wit
bul | ' s-eye corner blocks, as are most of the door and w ndow franes
t hroughout the house. A central passage divides the house in half, and
the plans of the two halves are almost mirror images of each other on

S-oe continuation sheet
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both floors. In the hall is an electrified gas chandelier hanging from a
leaf-patterned ceiling medallion. The double-run stair is located along
the eastern wall of the passage. The newel pose is square with bull’s-
eye ornamentation. On top of the newel pose is a bronze gas lamp, now
electrified, in the form of a cupid figure holding a 1large tulip which
forms the lamp shade.

The entrances into both the southeast and southwest parlors and the
five windows within each of them are adorned with bull’s-eye corner
blocks. Frosted transoms surmount many of the doors on the first floor,
including these parlor doors. Another electrified gas chandelier hangs
from a ceiling medallion in each of the front parlors, but the medallions
are slightly different. In the southeast parlor the fireplace is in the
middle of the north wall, and has a mantel with a dentilled cornice
supported by brackets and paired, turned columns flanking the firebox.
In the southwest parlor the fireplace is in the northeast corner and is
ornamented with a glazed ceramic tile and ceramic Ionic columns entwined
with vines from the base to the capitol.

Access to the next rooms can be gained through the central passage
or, on the west side of the hall, through a door in the middle of the
north wall. Both are double parlors, connected by pocket doors, and the
only important difference is the placement of the fireplaces. Again, the
fireplace in the western parlor is in the corner, sharing the chimney
with the corner fireplace in the front parlor, and that in the double
parlor con the eastern side of the passage is in the center of the wall.
This simple mantel is flanked by a built-in sideboard and a cabinet,
indicating that the room was used as a dining room at one time, and an
identical mantel faces this one in the other half of the parlor.

The room at the end of the passage on the east is used by the current
owners as a dining room. It is embellished by a beaded wainscot, a
ceiling medallion, and a carved wooden mantel. A bay window extends from
it eastern wall.

The kitchen at the northwest corner of the house also has a wainscot,
but it is not beaded. There are no corner blocks and no fireplace, and
there 1is a semi-winder stair to the second floor, all of which indicate
that perhaps this has always heen a service area.

The second floor is similar to the first in plan, except that
bathrooms have been added. Two full baths have been added in the room
that is over the front half of the western double parlor. One can be
entered only from the front bedroom, and the other can be entered from
the hall and from the bedroom behind it. A third bathroom has been added
in the rear of the passage, and a fourth is accessible from the corner of
the southeast bedroom.



NP3 Farm 10-800-9 QLR Apprevel Na. 10240018

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

7 2

Section number Page _~

One other modification in the plan differentiates the bedrooms on
opposite sides of the hall. The wall between the two bedrooms over the
double parlors on the eastern side of the passage has been removed and
the current owners use this large space as a family room.

There is another double-run stair which leads to the attic from the
second-floor passage, identical to the main stair but with a simpler
newel post. The passage on the attic level has old wallpaper, and the
doorways in the passage have all the same trim as those on lower floors,
but the rooms in the attic were never finished. It would probably have
been more space than a family of five, like the Campbells, would have
needed.

Behind the house, a modern deck and pool have been added. The deck
extends from the rear porch, which is five bays wide and is supported by
fluted columns on square piers.

There are seven contributing outbuildings which are all sited west of
the house. They are all frame, clad in weatherboard, with standing-seam
metal roof coverings. Near the northwest corner of the house is a wash
house/summer kitchen. It has a double-pitched rocof and a double-cell
plan. The entrance is near the center of the north elevation, and there
is a window on either side of it--one in the same room as the door and
one in the second room. A brick chimney defines the separation between
the rooms. There are also three, two-over-two, double-hung sash windows
on the south elevation.

A smaller outbuilding next to it is built of the same materials. A
three-bay entrance elevation faces south, with the door in the eastern
bay. Two fixed, double-pane windows define the other bays and a narrow,
vertical window 1is placed inside the gable. The gable extends several
feet past the wall plane on the north elevation, presumably providing
shelter for farm activities, and a door opens from the west bay of that
elevation.

On the other side of the driveway, facing the house, is a two-room
privy with a shed roof. Its two doors are separated by two small stained
glass windows with thirteen panes each. Immediately beside it is a small
hog barn with a shed extension. The barn has a double-pitched roof
topped by lightning rods. A six-over-six double-hung sash window lights
the loft from the north elevation and below it 1is a small six~light
window. To the left of these windows is a door, and a door gives access
to the shed extension from this side of the building, too.

Further down the driveway, close to Route 679, are the other three
outbuildings. They are a barn, a machine shed, and a corn crib with a
machine shed within it. The corn crib/ machine shed is located at the
corner of the driveway and Route 679, facing east across the driveway.
It has a double-pitched roof, and its open shed runs lengthwise through

1

v
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the loft from the north elevation and below it is a small six-light
window. To the left of these windows is a door, and a door gives access
to the shed extension from this side of the building, too.

Further down the driveway, close to Route 679, are the other three
outbuildings. They are a barn, a machine shed, and a corn crib with a
machine shed within it. The corn crib/ machine shed is located at the
corner of the driveway and Route 679, facing east across the driveway.
It has a double-pitched roof, and its open shed runs lengthwise through
the center of the building, with closed pens flanking it along the entire
length. There is a small rectangular opening in the gable and a large
entrance opening for machinery beneath it. The entire structure is
raised on wooden piers, and there is another small opening at the eaves
on the north side of the building. The other machine shed is behind it,
facing away from Route 679 into a fenced yard. It has a shed roof that
slopes toward the road and is set on a poured concrete foundation. ©On it
southern elevation it has two small stained glass windows, and there 1is
another on the eastern elevation. The side facing north is open and is
supported by slender wood posts. The other side is attached to the side
of the barn. The barn has a double-pitched roof and a hipped-roof
extension from it north elevation. Four openings pierce the eastern
elevation of this barn, giving access to the fenced yard area. They
include large, double sliding doors, and a smaller, single sliding door
into the extension-~ both 1large enough for machinery and animals--a
hinged door for pedestrians, and a small hatch door. Above the hipped
roof of the extension is a narrow vertical opening into the loft. Both
the roof of the barn and of the corn crib/machine shed are punctuated by
lightning rods and weathervanes.

Laura Haring / Sarah Driggs



8. Statement of Significance

Certitying official has considered the significance of this property in relation to other properties:
(CInationally [ Jstatewide [ X]iocally

Applicable Nationa! Register Criteria [(X]A [ |8 [XJc [ b

Criteria Considerations (Exceptions) [ JA []J8 [Jc [Op [Je [JFr [a

Areas of Significance (enter categories from instructions) Period of Significance Significant Dates
Industry 1888-1889
Architecture 1888-1908

Cultural Affitiation

Significant Person Architect/Builder
Milton C. Campbell Unknown

State significance of property, and justify criteria, criteria considerations, and areas and periods of significance noted above.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Campbell Farm, which 1is 1located in Shenandoah County, Virginia, and
overlooks the village of Lantz Mills, was constructed in 1888-1889 for
Milton C. Campbell. He had married into a prominent family of
ironmasters with Canadian and Pennsylvanian connections; the family
purchased two Shenandoah County iron furnaces after the Civil War,
following other Northern entrepreneurs into what they hoped would become
a prosperous, albeit capital-starved, Southern economy. The house at
Campbell Farm reflects that optimism, but the history of its ownership by
Milton M. Campbell is typical of the economic uncertainty that plagued
the South during the Gilded Age.

JU FICATION OF

Campbell Farm is eligible for inclusion on the National Register of
Historic Places under Criteria A and C. It is eligible under Criterion A
because of its association with the short-lived but significant
postbellum Virginia iron industry. Under Criterion C the Campbell Farm
is eligible because it is a locally important example of a Queen Anne
dwelling constructed during the postbellum economic boom in Shenandoah

County.

HISTORICAI. BACKGROUND

The Campbell Farm house is situated on the crest of a hill in Shenandoah
County, and overlooks the village of Lantz Mills to the south. Alexander
B. Clinedinst sold the sixty-two-acre tract to Milton M. Campbell in

[X]see continuation sheet
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March 1888. The house was built for Campbell in 1888-1889. 1

Campbell was a Shenandoah County native who was born in December 1846.
On 1 October 1874 he married Angelina Wissler, a native of Canada. By
1880 the Campbell household consisted of Milton Campbell, who was
employed as a store clerk; Angelina Campbell, who was "Keeping house";
their two children (Harry [Horace], aged four; Dazzie [Daisy), aged
three); and Angelina Campbell’s stepmother, Hannah Wissler. The
Campbeils' immediate neighbors included furnace hands and an ironworks
clerk.

Campbell was employed by the Columbia-Liberty Iron Company, an enterprise
owned by the Wissler family, of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. About 1874
the Wisslers had purchased two Shenandoah County ironworks--Columbia
Furnace and Liberty Furnace--to form their company. The Columbia Furnace
had been 1leased during the <Civil War by the Tredegar Iron Works, in
Richmond, which was the principal iron founder for the Confederacy. This
and other iron furnaces were leased or purchased by Tredegar to ensure a
reliable supply of pig iron for the cannon and other ordnance cast by the
Richmond firm. The purchase of the Columbia and Liberty furnaces by the
Wissler family after the war was one of many examples of the flow of
Northern capital to the Socuth during the Reconstruction period, when it
was hoped that Virgigia and other Southern states were ripe for an
economic resurgence.

Often, however, these hopes were dashed. The cost of converting furnaces
from charcoal to coke and the insurmountable lead that the Pennsylvania
ironworks had attained during the late antebellum and Civil War eras
meant that the Virginia gron industry was too antiquated and small to
compete successfully. 1In 1886 the Columbia-Liberty Iron Company went
into receivership; by 1891 it had been purchased by H. H. Yard, of
Philadelphia, and reorganized as the Liberty Iron Company (the Columbia
furnace ceased operations). Although the new company constructed a
narrow-gauge railroad from Liberty Furnace to the town of Edinburg in an
attempt to increase efficiency, the gnterprise closed down in 1907 after
several lawsuits and reorganizations.

The financial fortunes of Milton M. Campbell, the Wissler family, and the
ironworks were intermingled. Campbell’s wife, Angelina Wissler, was the
daughter of John Wissler, who with his brother owned the Columbia-Liberty
Iron Company. Upon his marriage Campbell joined an extended family of
ironworks entrepreneurs that included four men who probably were his
wife’s elder brothers; their occupations in 1880 were ironmaster, iron
dealer, furnace manager, and furnace watchman. Campbell himself began
his employment in his father-in-law’s firm as a clerk but eventually
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became the superintendent. In addition, by 1890 he had been appointed
postmaster at Columbia Furnace.

Although the house at Campbell Farm was constructed in 1888-1889, in the
midst of the period that the ironworks was in receivership, it
exemplifies the optimism of the era that is known as the Gilded Age. It
was also typical of the age that when the company collapsed in 1907,
personal financial disaster soon followed for Milton Campbell: the
Shenandoah Valley Loan and Trust Company foreclosed on Campbell Farm in
1908. The long decline in Campbell’s fortunes was foreshadowed in 1900
when he told the census taker that his primary occupation was farming.

Milton L. Hite, the county surveyor, purchased Campbell Farm from the
trust company after foreclosure; the next owner was his adopted son,
Grover C. Miley. Subsequent owners included the Ruppert family and the
Shenandoah County Memgrial Hospital, which sold the property to its
present owners in 1984.

John 5. Salmon
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ENDNOTES

1. Shenandoah County, Deed Book 30, pp. 161-162, Shenandoah County
Courthouse, Woodstock, Va.; Auditor of Public Accounts, Land Tax Books,
Shenandoah County, 1888-1889, Virginia sState Library and Archives,
Richmond, Va. (VSL&A). The 1888 tax book contains no amount for the
value of buildings on the property; the 1889 tax book notes buildings
worth $2,500 and contains the marginal notation "$2500 added for
Improvement." )

2. United States Census, List of Inhabitants, 1900, Shenandoah County,
Reel 296, VSL&A; Department of Health, Division of Vital Records,
Marriages, 1853-1935, Shenandoah County, Reel 46, 1 October 1874, VSL&A;
United States Census, List of Inhabitants, 1880, Shenandoah County, Reel
217, VSL&A.

3. John W. Wayland, A History of Shenandoah County, Virginia, 2nd ed.,
(Strasburg, Va.: Shenandoah Publishing House, 1969), 237; Charles B. Dew,

Ironmaker to the Confederacy: Joseph R. Anderson and the Tredegar Iron
Works (New Haven, Conn.: Yale University Press, 1966), 150.

4, Wayland, Shenandoah County, 237-238.

5. United States Census, List of Inhabitants, 1880, Shenandoah County,

Reel 217, VSL&A; Chataigne’s Virginia Gazetteer and Classified Business
Directory (Richmond: 1877-1893).

6. Architectural Survey File 85-127, Department of Historic Resources,
Richmond, Va. (DHR); United States Census, List of Inhabitants, 1900,
Shenandcocah County, Reel 296, VSL&A.

7. Architectural Survey File 85-127, DHR.
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Previous documentation on file (NPS):

[:]prellmlnnry determination of Individual iisting (38 CFR 87)

has been raquested
[_]previously listed In the National Register

[ previously determined eiigible by the National Register

designated a National Historic Landmark
recorded by Historic American Buildings
Survey #

[_Irecorded by Historic American Engineering
Record #

Marriages. 1853-1935,

(&) See continuation sheet

Primary location of additional data:

E! State historic preservation office
Other State agency
Federal agency

[:] Local government

(] University

[Jother

Specify repository:

VA Dept. of Histaric Besaurces

221 Governor St.. Richmond, VA 23210

10. Geographical Data
Acreage of property 88.6 acres

UTM Referances

AllL7 [710,9]0,3,0/ [4,3]0,2]0,8,0] BlL7 7 09|O 3,0 {4,3/0,1]8, 4,0
Zone  Easting Northing Zone  Easting . Northing

¢l L7 [710,9/1,1,0] |4,3]0,1]7,8,0] o7 710,9[1,0,0 (4310116, 3,0

(%] see continuation sheet

Verbal Boundary Dascription
ALL that certain lot or parcel of land located in the Madison Magisterial District of

Shenandoah County, Virginia, bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point a corner with Old Route 675 and Schramm's Remaining Land; thence
with Schramm's Remaining Land the following courses, N45° 10' 10"E 318.87 feet to a

See continuation sheet

Boundary Justification
The boundary includes the farmhouse, outbuildings, and fields that have
historically been part of Campbell Farm.

(] see continuation shest

11._Form Prepared By

namestitle _Laura Haring and Sarah Driggs, architectural historians/ John Salmon. histotrian
organization _Virginia Department of Historic Resources date _30 March 1990

street & number _221 Governor Street telephone 804-786-3143

city or town _Richmond state __VA zZip code 23219

*U.8.GPC:1988-0-223-218
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UTM REFERENCES

E 17 708920 430162090
Zone FEasting Northing

F 17 708880 4302240
Zone Easting Northing

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

point; thence S43° 54' O9"E 372.65 feet to a point; thence $S42° 13' 36"W 301.66 feet

to a point a corner with 0ld Route 675; thence running with Old Route 675 the following
courses: N33° 47' 13"W 209.13 feet to a point; thence N60° 36' 02"W 189.98 feet to

the point of beginning; and further described in a plat of survey dated December 21,
1989 and titled "SKETCH PLAT SHOWING A PORTION OF THE RICHARD C. SCHRAMM PROPERTY
LOCATED AT LANTZ'S MILL IN THE MADISON MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT OF SHENANDOAH COUNTY,
VIRGINIA.M
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MADISON DISTRICT BUSINESS “’;f"i‘,’,i‘n%ﬁf‘"“?' Superinicuicat o Liv-

REFERENCES. AL MYERS P
0.C. REINZHART & SO, Fadleys Saw Mill IAC. BROWN, Pasater, | B 0. Lantx Mill
Dealers in Dry Goods, Grocerics and Genersl Mer- J.P. CLAM, Clerk, P. Q. Lantz Mill,
w c&lnéi:lcicl’xgé‘:gml:urg wnd er in Gene J. B. GRANDBTAFF, Clerk. P. 0. Columbia
‘armer Dreals Fumace,
eral Merchandise. Mt. Eden BAMUIL Y, HOFFMAN, Physician and § .
W. [. MOONHY, Manufsciurer of Lumber, Liberty . 0, Cotumbis Furnae, || T nd Sergens
N ‘l;u:\;f;xx Farmer and Dentist N QM _nhgmaron, Physician and Surgeon. P.O.
- ] rg.
coxéuzdgom‘,n‘gnnnr? IRON C€O., Shensn- C. Eocxnfuuw Dentist. P. O, Edinburg.
o4 unty, Va WILLIAM BRADFORD Butcher, P.O. Edinburg,
cot;uu?? Anrnlhr.g??rar rURIIAG”"- M.LUTHER GROVD, Horse Trades, P. 0. Edin-
anufncturers of the " Charconl Bail burg.
Flate and Car Wheel Iron, R, W. WINDLE, Drover, P.O. Edinburg.
* M, M. CAMPBELL, Soperintendent of Luhlmhll W. 8. IRWIN, Deuler in Phosphatep, P, 0. Colum.
Iron Works, bia Furnace.
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